
September 16, 2021 

Carol Hill 
Licensing Assistant 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV 
1600 East Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, Texas  76011-4511 

RE: 25-18361-01 License amendment 

Carol:

This letter serves as a written request to make the following amendments to our 
radioactive materials license: 

1) Remove Dan Dugan, MS, DABR as RSO.

2) Add Adam Davis, MS (currently ARSO) as RSO.

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely,

Dan Dugan, MS, DABR 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Community Medical Center 

Encl. 

RECEIVED 
09/16/2021

Mail Control Number: 628584
Docket Number : 3014921
License Number : 25-18361-01 
Licensee Name : RCHP Billings - Missoula LLC 
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Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Amendment Request Community Medical Center No.: 25-18361-01
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Good Afternoon Carol,
 
Please see attached.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Adam Davis, MS
Associate Radiation Safety Officer / Medical Physicist
Community Medical Center
971-401-0575  Phone
503-684-5548  Fax

 
From: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:43 AM
To: Adam Davis <adam@hpnw.com>
Subject: RE: Amendment Request Community Medical Center No.: 25-18361-01
 
Good Afternoon,
 
In order to request an amendment to your materials license the request must be dated, on company
letterhead and signed by the RSO or a member of management.
 
Once we receive the letter we can get your requested amendment into the queue for processing.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
-Carol
 
 
Have a Great Day,

 
Stay safe and remember
the best way to protect yourself
is to wash your hands often
and thoroughly.
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
 







      
 
Carol L. Hill, Licensing Assistant    
  
Direct: 817-200-1140
Toll Free: 1-800-952-9677
Fax: 817-200-1083
E-mail: Carol.Hill@nrc.gov
 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1600 E. Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, TX  76011-4511

 
 
 

From: Adam Davis <adam@hpnw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 5:55 PM
To: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment Request Community Medical Center No.: 25-18361-01
 
Hi Carol,
 
This email serves as a written request to make the following amendments to our
radioactive material license, RCHP Billings – Missoula LLC dba Community Medical Center
(License No.: 25-18361-01):
 

1. Remove Dan C. Dugan, MS as RSO
2. Add Adam Davis, MS as RSO (formerly ARSO)

 
I also wanted to inquire about the status of the pending license amendment(s) that were
submitted to the NRC on March 16, 2021, and July 20, 2021.
 
If you have questions, please contact me.
 
 
Adam Davis, MS
Associate Radiation Safety Officer / Medical Physicist
Community Medical Center
971-401-0575  Phone
503-684-5548  Fax

 
 

https://www.bing.com/images/search?view=detailV2&ccid=qxCDvKNf&id=A4B7BA0AC07D33B0B2148C24BAED99B4A9733077&thid=OIP.qxCDvKNf-wxuvJNe_9KozQHaF9&mediaurl=http%3a%2f%2froundtherocktx.com%2fwp-content%2fuploads%2f2015%2f04%2f596471-hand-washing-clip-art.jpg&exph=479&expw=595&q=hand+washing+clip+art&simid=608020382001333780&selectedIndex=0&adlt=strict
mailto:Carol.Hill@nrc.gov
mailto:adam@hpnw.com
mailto:Carol.Hill@nrc.gov


U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONNRC FORM 532
(05-2016)

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee

Mr. Daniel C. Dugan, M.S. 
Radiation Safety Officer 
RCHP Billings – Missoula LLC 
dba Community Medical Center  
2827 Fort Missoula Road 
Missoula, MT 59804 

License Number(s)
25-18361-01

Mail Control Number(s)
628584

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

C. Hill  

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or✔ Application Dated: 09/16/2021

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment✔ Termination New License Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office.

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.  Please  
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link:   http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER.  When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number.  Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer.  Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information.  If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

   Region IV 
   U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
   DNMS/NMSB - B 
   1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
   Arlington, TX  76011-4511 
   (817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

Date
09/20/2021



N/A

N/A

Carol L,. Hill 

09/20/2021
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